Sergii IGNATENKO sergii@ignatenko.uk - 07762465610 sbignaten@gmail.com



www.ignatenko.uk

Summary

With a Master's Degree in Mechanics and Mathematics I have started my career as a Software Engineer. I have then pursued in CEO roles where I was leading all the departments of telecommunications and food processing businesses. My companies created quality products, ensured remarkable customer satisfaction and a high level of production efficiency. In parallel, I launched a wholesale business and continued working in the company as an adviser for Financial and Economic matters.

Meanwhile, I decided to remember my first profession and discovered a new direction for myself - creating custom websites, ensuring their quality and service as a freelancer. I am highly motivated to utilise my rich experience and skills in the new role in the UK.

Technical Skills and Tools

C#, HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, JavaScript, React.js, Visual Studio Code, Git, MQL4, Webflow, WordPress, Website Builder, MetaTrader 4

<u>Skills</u>

- \checkmark Strategic approach to business growth and development
- \checkmark Rich leadership and team management experience
- \checkmark Great communication skills and the ability to work with multi-disciplinary teams
- \checkmark Excellent attention to detail
- \checkmark A can-do attitude to problem-solving
- ✓ IT literate
- ✓ Multilingual: Russian Native, Ukrainian Fluent, English Intermediate (B1)

Work experience

Web developer · Software Engineer · Programmer · QA Engineer · Software Developer Freelance, 2019 - now

Financial and Economic adviser

NATEN LLC, Kyiv, Ukraine 2017 - 2022

- \checkmark Engaged in the wholesale trade of various groups of goods, export of food products.
- ✓ Cooperation with banking, state and financial institutions, including foreign ones, financial planning, development and creation of long-term forecasts of fluctuations in food markets.
- ✓ Responsible for preparing and conducting negotiations with potential clients, pre-contract work, maintaining personal relationships with clients. Monitoring of goods and financial services markets.

Financial and Economic adviser

Millennium-Telecom LLC, Kyiv, Ukraine 2000 - 2017

- \checkmark Engaged in the wholesale trade of various groups of goods, export of food products.
- ✓ Cooperation with banking, state and financial institutions, including foreign ones, financial planning, development and creation of long-term forecasts of fluctuations in food markets.
- ✓ Responsible for preparing and conducting negotiations with potential clients, pre-contract work, maintaining personal relationships with clients. Monitoring of goods and financial services markets.

CEO

JSC "MakarOVO", Kyiv region, Ukraine 2005 - 2019

- \checkmark Launched a multi-stage production enterprise with a custom production method from scratch
- \checkmark Engaged in egg processing, trade and export of egg products.

✓ Managed and controlled all departments of the company. Cooperated with banks, state and financial institutions, including foreign ones.

Prior Work Experience

- ✓ Co-Founder and CEO at a telecommunications company CJSC "Trade and Industrial House" I.P.S. "", Kyiv, Ukraine
- ✓ Engineer-programmer Assembly and technological management "Yakhont" Central scientific and industrial association "Cascade", Novosibirsk, USSR

Courses

- ✓ Frontend Development e.g. HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, JavaScript, React.js in Byte Education, Ukraine, 2023
- ✓ The Fundamentals of Software Testing in QATestLab Training Centre, Ukraine, 2019

Education

- Novosibirsk State University, Faculty of Mechanics and Mathematics (MMF), Applied Mathematics Specialty: Mechanics, Applied Mathematics. Specialization: Computational Mathematics. Scientific subjects: Mathematical Logic, Probability Theory, Mathematical Statistics, Computer Software, Programming Computational Methods, Optimization Methods, Parallel Programming, Mathematical Fundamentals of Information Processing as well as many other Mechanics and Mathematics subjects.
 Diploma: Prototype Of Database Development Of Modular Multi-Version Software (programming language Prolog).
 Programming languages in the learning process: Algol, Assembler, Basic, C, Fortran, Pascal, Prolog.
- ✓ The High School of Physics and Mathematics № 165, Novosibirsk State University